



VOLUNTEER APPLICATION (Please Print)

Date _____

Name _____
First Middle Last

Street Address _____

City/State/Zip _____

Phone: Cell _____ Home _____

E-Mail _____ Birth Date _____

Are you or ANY family member a Military Veteran? _____

(this may include deceased and in-law relations)

Please explain _____

Occupation _____ Employer _____
(past or present)

Why do you want to become a Legacy Corps Volunteer?

Describe briefly your interests, skills, and hobbies _____

Are you willing to visit a smoker? _____ Would you enjoy volunteering in a home with pets? _____

Emergency Contact:

Name _____ Phone(s) _____

Relationship _____

VOLUNTEER INTERESTS:

Please circle categories that sound interesting to you, and add any details if you'd like!

Companionship Respite Services (requires a weekly 3-4 hours commitment)

Event Assistance (Annual Caregiver Conference in February 2019 and other events through the year)

Administrative/Office Assistance (Data entry/copying/collating/mailing/filing.....)

Outreach (representing Legacy Corps at events, design fliers/outreach materials, PSAs)

Other (please specify below)

References:

Please list two persons we may contact who are *not family members*. You may include teachers, co-workers, religious leaders or colleagues.

Name _____ Phone(s) _____

Relationship _____

Name _____ Phone(s) _____

Relationship _____

Background Check:

The older persons with whom you will be working are frequently vulnerable and frail. It is the policy of Legacy Corps to do our utmost to protect those whom we serve. To this end, we require a background check and driving history check for all volunteers providing direct service to seniors and their family caregivers. We appreciate your understanding. Volunteer positions are contingent on criminal history report results.

Have you ever been convicted of felony or misdemeanor charges laws, including moving traffic violations? _____

If yes, please describe briefly _____

- I authorize Legacy Corps to obtain a criminal history report including the National Sex Offender Registry for volunteer purposes. I understand that inquiry may include, but is not limited to: conviction records, motor vehicle records and references. This authorization is given pursuant to the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. 1681b(b)(2)(B)

Commented [AS1]: Misdemeanors or felonies?

Commented [AS2]: Should we mention the Sexual Offender list??

Signature of Applicant _____ Date _____

If submitting via e-mail, please check the box to authorize a criminal and driving record background check.

Commented [MR3]: I assume because if submitted electronically there's no real signature?

Commented [AS4]: Not sure why this is only needed if submitted via email...?

Completed applications may be submitted
by mail to: Legacy Corps, 1607 W. Jefferson St, Boise, ID 83702
Or by e-mail to: ashoup@jannus.org